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From: Britta Muiznieks

To: Mike Murray

Cc: Cyndy Holda; David Carter; Paul Stevens; Thayer Broili
Subject: Re: Fw: another photo monday june 21 2010

Date: 06/23/2010 04:51 PM

Attachments: P6210624.JPG

Because of a recent fatality at another park unit, a safety stand down has been
issued for all ATV/UTV operations Servicewide. Staff is currently utilizing 4 X 4 pick
up trucks to perform turtle patrol throughout the Seashore. The individual covering
this route is responsible for the area from Ramp 44 to just N of Buxton. A4 X 4
vehicle is used to patrol the area from Ramp 44 to the groins. Because of safety
concerns through Buxton Village, staff has been walking through Buxton Village to
check for turtle nests and crawls. Because of the need for tools and equipment
when nests and crawls are located, the technicians will drive as far down the beach
as possible so that nests can be found and protected as expeditiously as possible.
Because pick up trucks are not the ideal vehicle for detecting turtle nests and crawls,
we hope to be reinstating UTV use again in the near future.

Britta Muiznieks
Wildlife Biologist
Cape Hatteras National Seashore

252-995-3740-0Office
252-475-8348-Cell
252-995-6998-FAX

V Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS To Britta Muiznieks/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc David Carter/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Thayer
. Broili/CAHA/NPS@NPS, Paul Stevens/CAHA/NPS@NPS,
06/22/2010 11:27 AM Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS@NPS

Subject Fw: another photo monday june 21 2010

Britta,
Please draft a brief reply.
Thanks,

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595
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This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally

exempt from disclosure.
————— Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 06/22/2010 11:26 AM -----

Cyndy

Holda/CAHA/NPS To Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS@NPS

cc

06/22/2010 08:49 AM Subject Fw: another photo monday june 21 2010

Mike,
FYIl. Do you want me to respond?
Darrell

Cyndy M. Holda

Public Affairs Specialist

Cape Hatteras NS/Fort Raleigh NHS/Wright Brothers NM
252-473-2111 ext. 148

252-216-6455 cell

252-473-2595 fax

Email: cyndy_holda@nps.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to
which it is addressed. This communication may contain information
that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally

exempt from disclosure.
----- Forwarded by Cyndy Holda/CAHA/NPS on 06/22/2010 08:49 AM -----

"Kim Mosher"
<kmbythesea@charter.net> To <Cyndy_Holda@nps.gov>

cc

06/21/2010 12:59 PM Subject Fw: another photo monday june 21 2010

Hey Mike, 1 have had 19 differant people contact me in a last
week about why

the Park no longer uses the sand access road by lighthouse
parking lot i i )

anymore. Instead, it seems they just drive 200 feet north and
drive right

oxer wgere the dune was before the lighthouse move and park in
the o

lighthouse parking lot. Explain to me and I*1l pass it on. Sad
to say, that

beach is one of the few that has public parking and access.
————— Original Message -----

From: "Scott Busbey" <intheeye@embargmail.com>
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To: "Kevin Mcabe Mcabe'" <kmbythesea@charter.net>
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 7:27 AM
Subject: another photo monday june 21 2010

someone needs to slack the tires
>

>
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